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Tyree Mullaney

From: Jessica Hurtubise <Jess.Hurtubise@nsma.net>
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 4:39 PM
To: Tyree Mullaney
Subject: RE: MV2020L4-0005 - NTPC- Bluefish Power Generation Facility

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Tyree,  
 
Thank you again for all the reminders in regards to the NTPC Bluefish Hydro WL renewal process.  
 
At this time, NSMA will not be submitting an intervention for this process. We would still like to attend the Pre‐hearing 
Conference on Oct 28 though, if possible. We appreciate the opportunity to participate, listen, and learn from other 
parties during these processes.  
 
A question for you: what entails a Written Proceeding in lieu of a Public Hearing? I am still relatively new to the LWB 
process and I am less familiar with this alternative. 
 
Thanks, 
Jess 
 
Jessica Hurtubise 
Regulatory Analyst 
North Slave Métis Alliance 
32 Melville Dr 
Yellowknife, NT X1A 0G2 
Cellphone: (867) 446‐4480 
Office Phone: (867) 873‐6762 x 1005 
Fax: (867) 669‐7442 
 
 
 

From: Lands <lands@nsma.net>  
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 10:13 AM 
To: Jessica Hurtubise <Jess.Hurtubise@nsma.net> 
Subject: FW: MV2020L4‐0005 ‐ NTPC‐ Bluefish Power Generation Facility 
 
 
 

From: Tyree Mullaney <tyree@mvlwb.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2020 10:07 AM 
To: Tyree Mullaney <tyree@mvlwb.com> 
Subject: MV2020L4‐0005 ‐ NTPC‐ Bluefish Power Generation Facility 
 
Good morning everyone, 
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This email serves as a reminder that Interventions are due to be submitted on October 20, 2020.  Board staff are 
requesting that Interveners indicate in their Intervention if they intend to participate in a formal Public Hearing or if a 
Written Proceeding will suffice.   
 
Board staff would also like to note that in accordance with rule 93 of the Rules of Procedure, that no new evidence can 
be submitted after the deadline for Interventions has passed, unless a Request for Ruling is submitted under Rule 22 and 
approved by the Board.   
  
If you have any questions please feel free to contact me. 
 
Tyree Mullaney, EP 
Regulatory Specialist 
Mackenzie Valley Land and Water Board 
7th Floor, 4922 48th St, PO Box 2130 | Yellowknife, NT | X1A 2P 
mobile 867.447.4643 | ph  867.766.7464 | fax 867.873.6610 
tyree@mvlwb.com | www.mvlwb.com 
Please note:  All correspondence to the Board, including emails, letters, faxes and attachments are public documents 
and may be  posted to the public registry. 

 
 


